REPLY TO BIDDER'S QUERIES

Bid Document for the 13n:33m_._n of Hmo_mzn.v: and >Eu=m=nm valves for Kanpur, Unnao, Bid Document No. : CUGL/C&P/TEN2021/20,219,048 dated 23.03.2021
i Bareilly & Jhansi on ARC Basis
S Bid Reference -
| ) Bidder’s Queries/ Observation/Comments CUGL Response
No. Section Page No. Clause No: Subject
SECVI-SCC 90 6 Delivery Schedule We recommend to keep 10 weeks delivery time for first lot and 8 weeks for |Tender condition prevails

subsequent lots as we have to conduct inspection at tiiatiufacturer’s facility
first followed by inspection at Surat. Facility first followed by inspection at
Surat. Otherwise, kindly permit to maintain stock of prior inspection done

1 for few tests line (Bending, lmpact, Torque) to be done at manufactuer's
facility before LOI date and balance inspection tests after LOI at our factory.
This shall enable us to supply ready stock material duly inspection as per
QAP

SEC IV & SEC VIL 53&54 1.2 &3-Valve |Appliance valve-(1/2" x 8 mm) & as What is meaning of 1/2" x8 mm Appliance valve as metnioned on Page 53 | Bidder understanding is correct, tender condition
datasheet per data sheet, End Connection -1/2" |means ? 8 mm is bore diameter right kindly clarify? prevails
2 NPT x other outlet end having brass End connections as per data sheet are 1/2" NPT Inlet and other outlet end
nozzle suitale for Rubber Hose having forged nozzle with standard dismensions (hole dia is approx. 5.5
mm) in line with IS 10908. .-
SEVV 61 Enclosures to be | Which documents to be submitted in |We understand that being online tender, we need to just submit Power of  |Refer page no. 13, clause no. 11.1.1 (r) of the
hard copy and by what last date Attorney and EMD in physical copy and the same should reach your tender document.

registered office within 7 days from Bid Submission date. Kindly clarify if

3 our understanding is incorrect. No other documents are required to be submitted
Also, reconfirm that no other documents including Price-Bid has to be in hard copy except EMD.
submitted in hard copy for our bid submission in correct form.
As per your criteria:  Bidder should have successfully supplied minimum |Bidder has to Bmmﬁmwm BEC criteria as mentioned
5000 nos. of Isolation valves of %" or higher size in a single order for usein |in tender for the eligibility. Tender condition
any City Gas Distribution Company in India in last seven years. prevails

a We are not cover under your criteria.
We had supply the same to CUGL in 2012.
So, My Query is still shall We are eligible for the BID or not?

Bidder are required to submit the "REPLY TO BIDDER'S QUERIES' alongwith the bid duly singed & stamped.
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